CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 10", 2025
City Meeting Room — 74 6 Street

Agenda

Regqgular Meeting: 6:00 PM

i

Approval of January 13, 2025 meeting minutes.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Addition — Covered Porch. (R-2) @ 176 22" Avenue,
Block 237 Lot 7. For Opha Kennedy - Owner; Contractor: Self

Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence (R-2) @ 278 Prado E4, Palmer Pointe

Townhomes E4. For Terri & Jason Piles - Owner; Contractor: All Pro Fence & Feck LLC

Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & New Construction (R-
1) (Historic District) @ 205 9" Street, Block 166 Lot 7. For Damir & Leslie Drinkovic -
Owner; Contractor: Bryce Ward

Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness, Accessory Structure (R-
1) (Historic District) @ 101 6th Street, Block 18 Lot 10. For David & Lisa Albright - Owner;
Contractor: GeoFlora Group, LLC

Other/New Business:

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting.



Minutes

January 13t", 2025



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 13', 2025
City Meeting Room — 74 6'" Street
Minutes

Attendance: Joe Taylor, Jim Bachrach, Elizabeth Milliken, Myrtis Wynn

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of December 9%, 2024 meeting minutes.
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2"! by Myrtis Wynn — all in favor; motion

carried.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Fence. (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 226 Center Street, Block 8 Lot 5. For Emily Spear - Owner; Contractor: TBD
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2"¢ by Elizabeth Milliken — all in favor;

motion carried.

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence (R-1) @ 99 Butler Street, Block 1 Lots 15 &
East 10’ of Lot 14. For Andrew & Dawn Schriever - Owner; Contractor: GeoFlora Group, LLC
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Myrtis Wynn — all in favor; motion

carried.

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for New Construction (R-2) @ 21 24" Street, Block 271
Lot 28&29. For Neil & Sharon Parker - Owner; Contractor: Self
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Elizabeth Milliken — all in favor;

motion carried.

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness, Addition, and Accessory
Structure (R-1) @ 207 Avenue D, Block 107 Lot 9 & 10. For Tom Bradberry - Owner;
Contractor: GeoFlora Group, LLC

a. Motion to approve contingent upon the ‘bonus room’ not being rented out in any

capacity by Elizabeth Milliken; 2" by Myrtis Wynn — all in favor; motion carried.



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 13, 2025
City Meeting Room — 74 6" Street
Minutes

Other/New Business:

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Jim Bachrach; 2"4 by Myrtis
Wynn. Meeting adjourned.



Addition
176 22" Avenue



Official Use Onlv
@ Date Received: § / q’{ 25
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Mermme Diafe: —2%9‘—5
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Fees Due: __§ SO, ©&—
PP P PP Date Fees Paid: __{
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner ¢7 P z A /(/éf,d WE ﬂ/q‘ Contractor Name T8D / S ek
Address / 5. .0 b d’ﬂyf State License # City License #
City Ao cdscola State £/ _ Zip7232° | Email
Phone 330 - 35/2-38 7/ Phone
PROJECT TYPE
New Construction |:| Fence
[] Addition [ ] Repair
D Alteration/Renovation I:] Certificate of Appropriateness
I:] Relocation I:E Other &VE LEJ Uﬂd/z(,}q
D Demolition
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): /76 27" Jupz
City & State: ﬂ’m bed ¢ ol Zip: Jet S &
Parcel ID #: Block: 337 Lot: ﬁ ¥
Zoning District: 2 -2 [ ]Historic District [ X”] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone:
OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y QI/ This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: ) Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: |5 Rear: 2.5 Side: QA ok \9 land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y@ Street Sides: _—— Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: 40 /o building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
— apolicond aol\}us%d 40 10°x207
4D et  Cevbaces - fot City Staft

Lo e
90
—Qx

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be

aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. 2?
pplicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

IOy 20° Ad ditven

PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION FLPRODUCT
APPROVAL #

Siding

' Doors

Windows

' Roofing

Trim

| Foundation

Shutters

' Porch/Deck

Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

Other

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

[/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

/ﬁé/ E&Mﬂé4

DATE 4 SIGﬁATURl?QE/ APPLICANT



o Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in Franklin
w Franklin County, Florida. JW
" 3
11 ®) N\
- D rd
o v il = 4 - \\ 3 Wa S
. R A AT
Q \ Q
Q " L >
{ 18 §\3
IW 2 7 = 3
s )
BLOCK "237" g L r - -} BLOCK 7237
s/ FIRC N8I2554"W ke \| /2] 5l6”
N 00.00(Rp) 7 UZ) - 9.98(M) ayam) T ons ) 100.00'(RP)
88'57"29"E 100.07°(M), G k 6596 / SB'S41B"E 7
— v - 4 e e Txl%/ - —
/oz LINE p \% LIKE ON LINE iy " x__ .‘ 8
/ o s 650~ &
/ 3 ~— w:.& ,ﬁ w B . 25’
LOT 23 x = L
BLOCK "2377 o o BLOCKZ" mﬂ..ﬂ;. e O
/ nU. o ,u._nm_ Y
/ ] N - )
0.14 AQRES% 0:142ACRES: -
m<>&>z._.v i ] — — .\\o\ = 1 STORY WOOD
by X SLAB T ATION
LoT/22 ¥ 5 = oT9 A\e—  #
m_,oo_w 237 z 0 S BLOCK "237" |
= o s | i <
- " " m o = - ¢ - L J,...[-r.l
S "AH (EL 14)" | zoNE "x~0.2%" | S £ Q E)
[ = (7] S = ! o . 20 TSR
! = i z //
b _l.l!...-m.... S s \l ﬂw v : . el )
4" CHAIN [INK FENCE ON LINE: T4 CHAIN 17 A& R T T R AN < . 7
357°08"W | 99.81°(M) . / N\ PR T m\m_mm@ 06™W © +,100.16 @vc - w
bl 5/8" o - e 2
LoT\21 _Ym s | |
BLOCK \"237" RE | % LOT 10 -~
\ 30 = | 5 BLOCK "237” n d
A SEEIN 5 el :



Fence

278 Prado E4



City of Apalachicola

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval

Official Use Onl

Date Received: 1//le]/AS
Meeting Date: ‘/1‘/'\ o] A

Fees Due: (@
Date Fees Paid:

OWNER INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Owne:-re{rt' =+ Jasen P{les
Address 218 The Prado . E9q

city Apalachicola State FL Zip 32320

ContractorNameQ” E;b E{H{fé q’iﬁ('_JL LLC

State License # City License #
. COM

Email n

Phone Y19 207474l or Y19 4Sa 1l2S  |Phone_ 84D YD  T786Q
RO PV Sun Biz Doc# L1900

D New Construction LZI Fence

D Addition |:| Accessory Structure

|:| Alteration/Renovation |:| Certificate of Appropriateness

D Relocation |:] Other

[:I Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): 21% The Frade  EU )
City & State: Apalachi (dla.  F | Zip: 32320 PO
ParcelID#: 1 - 043 -0ZW - Kl 00 -000E -~ 60 40 7 Block: "P"J‘/g oW ot: £ H
Zoning District: R 1. [ ]Historic District [X ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone:

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y (I:I)
Setback Requirements of Property:

Front: Rear: —Side:

Corner Lot? Y /N //S'ﬁ’eet Sides:

Lot Coverage:

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

WV<2eAs il s @9

This development request has been approved for a
Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
land use, and development review by the City of
Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
building permit is authorized to be issued.

City Staff’

Date Approved

) 1950 Y

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architect ements materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

Add Vingl feneing to_enclose _pack yacd Qrea . fydend
out %m exichned Wohide vingl fence  already in
plact =

" PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION FLPRODUCT
~ APPROVAL#

Siding

FOlllldat]{)Il 7 - } - ‘ T o - 7 B ,
| .

| R SEES B SIS GRS, POy e P e

L Shutters

|

'Polch/Deck -

'Fencmg B (;; foot whitt Vinyl

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting. ;
I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Building Department.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. Making changes that have not been approved can
result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire project and additional fees/penalties.
I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

[a)g03s ﬂtm_x' f Ly

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



BOUNDARY SURVEY - 278 E4 PRADO

STATE ROAD_NO. 334 — 4th STREET — 50" ASPHALT PAVED ROADWAY

BULDING CORNER O.1"
KORTH OF PROPERTY n_».-.‘gj
COMMON AREA r=——3rer-———1 ;“Tﬁ?“‘{
BULDNG CORNER 0.2° lis : g ; COMMON AREA
NORTH OF PROPERTY UNE 12 ELECTRICAL = : iy J
\ =2 EAS&UIENT § 35 R
. i 21.01 E§ g:
\ 45.3 . s s Eg o
~— e A 8g Wi
e L. [N : g a9
ue i = MCRETE” * = ;
gE BUILDING "€ f,%m,, ] !
— 3, URIT 1 o . R 1202 |
o o o . s . - WATER < PR
inin A/cD 3 VETER B A
5] T » i P . o
o . e SAIARY I . brnEwar BUILDING "A
o 8 e p 'n_ o P13 MANHOLE |« CONCRETE . UNIT 1
e G " o, CONCRETE ™ * S S
fiptsl SS— BUlb?‘.“r}Gz £ . DRnEwAY <& .
sia[y 8 : Y :
onlls T K .. water 4 —
P AfC— 2 N S
83l & N e . panEmy © BUILDING "A"
Z=||z e |t BUILDING "E” 8 ¢ - osneway e o W UNIT 2
3 gg UNIT 3 o :
o “ 5 4
ERE S S.| S 8936'31" E 108.81'(P) WATER:ELE; c
3T S 89'38"17" E 108.76'(S) N A[04 S OF PA
ot Ll L7118 ”3’-"3‘,' UCD ) 1 FN&D - COMCRETE CRIVEWAY
12'E HEC x T 118 #78. ] 99" ) .
g ] W ——5 s | S 1%0‘_;292.(%:)3 W BUILDING A
Rk < ) e 5 i 19.8¢
N 0108'31" E k3 BUILDING “E - s 3 S:S 003328 W UNIT 3
20.00'(S) HRIS UNIT 4 40} DRIVEWAY S & J.00'
N 00'59'37" E 93 THO STORY g 340" W - ,20.00(P)
20.00'(P) 297 s WOOD FRAVE TOMHOUSE I =
6 VNI FENCE— o] o . = ’ : E
33 A/C - o 2
S o = NeD )
PRC 5/8°T[1.2" £ S B9'36'35" £ 109.03'(S) 7| ftﬁ; § LB 783 |t -, BUILDING "A"
L8 #7160 BEARING BASE CENTER OF @ s CONCRETE UNIT 4
S 89'36'35° E  109.02'(P) MAERMEIER . 4 o DRVERAY =,
BUILDING "E” o e gx ’ b
i B e <z
CONCRETE + = o 2
UHIT 5 b DRIVEWAT o reg 22
.0 ¢ mEmr T 8
G g
o) << o =
BUILDING "E” s T u® g COMMON AREA
UNIT & A+ - -concrReTE
1 GRIVEWAY | -
W “ E
- &
= - . e
/ 453 2 L.
\ BULDNG CORNER 0.2' WATER SATRY CONTRETE- . Guid
SOUTH OF PROPERTY LINE METER MANHOLE DRNVEWAY . | BUILDING "B
COMMON AREA - 5 UNIT 1
6" VN 20" WDE ELECTRICAL S g
FENCE EASEMENT
I- SAKITARY SEWER .
_____________ IFTSTADON. s S -
20 [ 10 20

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

(O.R. BOOK 1353, Pg. 182, FRANKUN COUNTY PUBLIC RECORDS)
BUILDING E, UNIT 4 OF PALMER POINTE TOWNHOMES, ACCORDING TO MAP OR PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 23, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF FRANKLN COUNTY, FLORIDA.

1 inch = 20 ft

RELD BOOK: 23-08

LEGEND CERTIFED TO: TERRI MONTEZ PILES & JASON LEE PILES
- acezs LB - 130 PIPE AT - PAINT OF TRCDST
Mra - s LR < [em k0 B - RN DHI MORTGAGE COMPANY, LTD
= AVEMLE LP = LIGNT FOLE PG = RANCE

B DI e SR e - DHI TITLE OF FLORIDA, INC.
P .3 ~ ot N - NRH R = RA
5 - HARlG M - aRnEAST P D RIGTE uar DHI TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
CG - 0UR3 erd GUTTER M - R © SEVEY [TRHATION
CHM = COCRITE MOMFENT () - FLAT DeDomation SEC - SEeTion
@ - CATY PA - FOFERTY LDE SR - STATE 34D NOTES
CONC. - COMNCRETE pC = POINT OF OURVATURE 55 = SANITARY SEVEIR
B - EEDIESION 0Tt  P.CC - FOINT O AT ST - sTREET L THIS SLRVEY IS BASED ON THE FECORPED PLAT [F PALKER POINTE TOWSOMES RECORIED IN FLAT EQIK 11, PACE 23 OF N
£ - EAST B.CP - FiR% T TROL POINT STA = STATION FUELIC RE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY,
EfE0 - BECIAIC ForesTAL PL ' - FIINT G INTERSECTION T - Tose 2 M TITLE CPINIGN DR p3STRACT Or MATTERS COMCERNING THIS PROPERTY VAS FLENISHED AT TiE TIN GF THIS SURWET,
FIRC - FDID 10 RoD L P.OE - FOINT OF BEGINNING I&F - ELECTRIC TRANSDRER |3 ALL MEASUSEMENTS ARE IN UL S SURWEY FEET.
e Doy ML eI FRC TR & SR i D Iaehee foaso S EvISio T Saf SEvr b BILER Trw Tre SToviNG PaRIT 18 RSB Vi Exrress VRITTEN CONSENT,

Al EReE LPED. = 5 PEVISIOGNS SEVEY THAN THE A3 PAR viTrouT 3
A -2 Frl - PAST BFERDCE IOUST US55 - U S GO0CIOL SRVEY IS 7uls SUR/EY 1S 20T VALTD VITHUT e SIGAATIRS AND DRTEINAL BaTsen Sons ‘b T T EESS MRITTEN coson
Wt - KIGHAY v - vist fr)
| hereby certify that this survey meets the stonderds of proctice os set forth DRAWN BY : E WLLS SHEET NO.
by the Flaridy Boord of Surveyors and Moppers in Chepter 517 Flerida . . o
Administrgtive Code, pursuaat to Section, 472.027, Flerida Stotutes. e r I I CHeECED BY ;K. O'NEAL ']

Q n DATE : MAY 14, 2024
. _————————————
% O f\_ l\\zl[Zq BURYEYINQG end MAPPINQ INC | RESED: 11/20/24 RECERTFY (8#3) OF 1
A o 3201 shamrock Street South, Stle §102 - = 20
KEVH C. O'NEAL LTI DATE SCAE Voo a0 JOB NO
Talshassee: Flonda 32309 = -
— . - PAGE: 67-689 221900 Anl

FLORDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER No. 6413
4

FLORIDA LICENSED BUSINESS No. 783




Certificate of Appropriateness - New Construction

205 9th Street



Official Use Only
Date Received:  I/24/2 S

City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: M
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval e
PP P P ' Date Fees Paid: __ | 27
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
owner _Jmi/ T /,&54‘3/ P /i/{’ v Contractor Name ﬁ{ 7 // 5/
Address /)17 3.5 7h 5://,’5&’// State License # 85(202 L_ﬁ City License #
City Wst Ll Louch _swe F/._7ip 334 Y| Bmait Bzl 14 faie bl et~
Phone __h(p/~ 9151-4737 Phone fb/ﬂ'é)ff /777
PROJECT TYPE

% Construction D Fence

D Addition [:' Accessory Structure

D Alteration/Renovation D Certificate of Appropriateness

D Relocation I:I Other

] Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): )6 57 2 4 91l Needed
City & State: Apalaslyepls_, FL Zip:
Parcel ID#: ) 295/ 0/ Block: /% Lot: 7
Zoning District: __ P~ [ ><] Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: &
OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y/ N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: |6 Rear: 264  Side: 15 <g\"" land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y@ Street Sides: Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: _ 40'/s building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
— Needs C.o.A.  vaaew
— wetds lor cove ¢
SceYoacy g

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected

architectural glements

1209 _SF

, materials, and relationghip to the existing structure(s). :
il S S pened Bieh 64 SF

coreed — fpnd

////[A

PROJECT SCOPE

Siding

Doors

Windows

Roofing

Trim

Foundation

Shutters

Porch/Deck

Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

Other

MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION FLPRODUCT

H&WJW /7’0////%”/
Fibaghss  Fiberghss

774 Viyl
Sigin] /%w/xy

[y Hordipe

gttty
Block  fiors

X X
Voo wopl

X X
Awhs Rocls

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10,

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Building Department,

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. Making changes that have not been approved can
result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire project and additional fees/penalties.
I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

|14 25 ,7 //

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



45d GF ‘FANSSTAd N9ISIA ONIGAYT2 ANY SININOJWO? 'S
S5 -/+ LINZI2144300 NSSIad TYNAILNI 18I TddY ¥

2:2ANS0dX3 ANIM €
FSIA MOT ' AA0931v2 ONIATING / O] HOLOVA ZONYLAOdWI ONIM T
HdW &€l :a33dS ANIM 215vd °L

2Inoyupp e faumid

QuYM HovZ | umasp ; 4 NI

o| »Au '0'd'd 0TOT IHL OL WAO4NOD SNv1d

GTOTIOTILO | 2Ep

NOILDIS IVANLONNIG  G¥
IVOINLDITI ® NVTd 2008 &Y
ONIWVAL NOOTd B NOILYANNOL ¥
SNOILYAZTE €Y

NY1d ¥0o01d T¥

Nv1d 3LIS LY

(GAIHLO Ag) ATIANNS |-G

mwm@_uwa-omm
07"[[BUP®) | 9b L1IOU2G33]

‘I ‘Blo2|yzee
O A
TGovL WY
LOZLIHOAY

XIANI ONIMYad

0CEZE T4 VIODIHOVIVAY 'L3INLS H1b S0T

FONIAISTA DIAOANIAA



roe-v2 38N 89| g g mon ara ree 6 aivo|  OMTYsLKE e Serons

NIDINYHA GALNNOD | 1vid w3dEN g3 wa MwvEe | +z/s1/z0 Alva - AGSI00008 L SIMT
o "d .' i

EHI-LI9S1 VIRHAN XV AESTLSEOS1 SHTUHAN INOHTL A Jrimbied s

PSECEVAIYOTL AddOHIHOS » IFIHLISNOATIHSSII » (U XOFOd e pmﬁ‘:yf:.:: p:“:p’::‘:_‘.lﬂ‘k B x4 5 u\:'zi-;ﬂdot?g;:;

SHTIIVIN GNV SHOATAUNS TYNOISSTAOUS R el i R Ll s e

USO'LI—S "0¥'d) $1vddan puo’ fckinins Euzsnrjord
Jo prog cpuoy 1y Aq payegeete 80 Euflaurs pusy

ONI ‘SHLFIDOSSY ¥ AHAINIAAOY NVIVIHI

nﬂ:?m ) SPIOPUDIE B} EREEd1E Jo Kjea Launs eyl

'0plol4 “yuno] uipjuply *$10Z 'S Alonuqay :a3op xapul ‘:i‘.;.‘;n'ﬁ;“,‘;‘f,‘;'.'f";:,'&_.“,t.'lﬁfii Consera

49250 6800Z1 :ON |eucd J(]_IU!'IUJLIJO:) dDH 2oy 99uoINsU| ajmevedses Aw npun prwspnd soa s e Aydas Ay
pool4 Jad so ¥, auoz uj payoao| s| Kpedosd jo3(qng 'sjuawyodsg Ayunegy ayolidosddo

. ayy Aq payuaa aq pinoys SHIVALIS puo
NOLLYIRIOANT SNOZ Q00T SMLIINIIT  cood GO0 iy Sos00ins Baiived sagannowes <5 pte

2q o} jou aio uoasay pajadap SHIVELIS PUD SINOZ GO0 L
-Jjaddow puo sofaains pasuadl| OpLIOl4 D
aNNo4 YO L3S LON INIOd V 40 |pas pasios jpuibuo ayy puo aunjoubis ayy jnoupim poA 1ON 9
37v0s OL ION —‘W_ "NOILYINIHNNOW ONLLSIX3 uodn juapuadap si Keains siul '
AVH—I0—1HOIY MY ‘uo2Jay UMOUS 850y} UDYY JaUlo SINIWHOVOMONI 3IT8ISIA ON 3o anyl ‘¢
aoy NO¥l ONNO4 yiq ‘uaasay umoys voyy Jayjo Aaauns siy} ul pajpao| Usaq A0y SINIKIAOHJKI ON €
dv0 ONV 004 NOYI aNNod outd Wnyop ypoN pHo opuold Aq pausyqoyse sbupoaq iy (3ON3H3IIIY ONVIE E
0912 008-3¥ .8/S 135 OHIS  -jokanins paubissapun ayy AQ pawiojiad Asains pjay o puo joid pio2ay  :IDHNOS AJANNS L
INIANNOW ILIYINOI aNNOS hod
1v1d Q80034 dy “SALON
a3ynsvy3n K
aNdTITT
. i 09LL#
ppliof4 ‘Ajuno)n (.8/5) <
uipquDay Ul 3010 1INDUIY AU} JO IB|D e

3y} 0 3 UC BSN UOCWIWIOD Ul JOaIaY)
oid Jo dow Jad sb 'YIQDIHOVIVAY
40 ALID B4y jo 991, ¥oo|a ‘L 107

NOLIJTHOSHA TVOodT

«991, 40078

0019°Z5¥118L 3
08¥1'9¥£59Z N

9l
P (.8/s)
‘?%g%, 091 £ - Qud
S (:8/9)
O, 55— ouud z
itz TSIV ¥1'0 ) A4
Cn (1N38) u99Tu ¥20TH o, ¥
(% o
25 ¥
5 %Jg@e .
! b, /

«981L, 2074

SURVYEY
NOT TO SCALE

I 0z = qami |
( 13dd NI )
ANVdIH0O HIONVHASNI ATLIL TVNOLLVN JIT8Nd3d dT0

= " | “V'd ‘SUNVE HONVIE IISI¥Y

[ o o oz .
OTAOMNIMA -NIMATVE HITSAT PUD JTAOININA YIAVA
STyes Didyih 0L QATAIIYHD ATAYNS AUVANNOT A0 LVId

S-1



|

NN do e L

[3AYd, /08,

/e N m
(H).80'09 e \
Pl
\ (J 3.%2,62.8¢S r._n,v O&/
M, (d¥).00°09
\ bEZ'O~ OLLYN DVANNG SMOIANZAWI P O,v/
14 06 000'9~ waNvlol -~
14 05 Lep'l~ ‘FONIAISA
IV 5YAa1TG GNOTAS Al
w
SHIAHLO AT ATAIACHH ATANNG B
"NOLLOMMLSNO?D OL NOldd -k
NOLLY20 35N0H FHL AJREA TIYHS BOLOVELNORIANMO SHL ﬂ
T4 "ALNNOD NITINYaA *PLOC 'S KaivNiaad ‘3Lva X3aN [
49C50 bE0OTL ON TANYd ALINNHWOD )
Wld ¥3d B 3 INOT NI 021v2071 Sl ALNIJ0ud 103rans M-
NOILYWECINT SRz a0 d
g®
F
e W
&nw < _ =
o o O
SO
[=
8N
—~
(o) —~~
I

“TTRGHTA 70 0L INNLIMALS ONILEHGE -

\J
W
A

OFw/o._,wv QO

(d¥).00'09
(n),e8°6S

(dy).00'09

b

P )
Sh |\§\| .

gy (W).0L°6S

n/y

3.¥4.60.1¥N

MOVEL3S 30is S°L

=
—
I

—

(n),60°001
(d¥),00°001

WA
0&9/&& Y _

N5 (q).00°08

Gl

e 4

< 3.95.92.8¥8 7.7,
(d¥),00°08"

ﬁmmuoo_om ..i.ﬁ.&.zﬁ TEHs.

(W).00°09 _3.9€.0¢.8¥S

(a3avd ~ M/Y ,08)

HONHAV

H TH

(9%00T @ 9EX.¥T) 0L =l
(%001 @ WLIXLL) 0T =l

NYd 21IS



ORH Y bS bOT'L

]

a0l

o .
i
|
0906 0906 N
o=l
HOHOd
aZAIAOCD i
§
3 | Woouaa | nos
oe1—
N
3
-
&
¥
I m ONINIa m
T e o
& 1 £ :
3 ONIAIT D i
g HoHOod % Lﬁ -
aENs NIHOLIN
bbb N6 m
\ (dAL) P9
o 4 Z
4 W
1 Il 2 D
1 o
' S uaamod
s
- o ac ac ED
N
bl
A oc
3
) FH—abek SR a8 L#......Ln.r.hu_,l.nlu
Z u z Wooudza
= E Aanis G
3
damoHs dochune ]
; —_— —=
0906 0908

ikl

(%00T @ .9EX.FT) || = u¥il
(%001 @ WLIX%uLL) L = .8/L

N¥Y1d 20072




(900 @ .GEXFT) L = uP/L
(96001 @ LLXLL) L =.8/L

(%00 ® .9eX%.4T) L = F/L
(%001 @ JLI%LL) L =.8/L

400d TYiaW |\.

NOILVAZTE 12371 NOILVAT 13 av3a
= il 11 ] ] T e——r]y
_ [E [H ] il —H| | H L
m“_|1|HI
3 m l —1— oNiaIs ¥NYd TIauvH m_ ﬂ
§ ——|LLL] [[]] | —
/\\
(9%00Z @ IEXFT) L = ubiL (%00Z @ FEXFT) (L = ¥l
(%001 @ LLX,L1),L =8/l (96001 ® JLIX,LL) L =.8/L
NOILVYAZTE LHOIA NOILYAZT3 LNQOad
e e e [ g Hl I = = T
1 1L il Fu._ﬂ._ ! L e [ b ! I - | e || - 1 &
== "
H T = |
BN ([ m = mem 1| ¥
il —
b /|\%a



(900 ® FEXVT) (L = ub/L
(%001 @ WLIX,L1) L =.8/L

ONIWVZ A00TH

st 5 . -
ﬁ 15107 Wi TRl —| _/
O O
N N3P Ld TL (E) 2291 @ 15l0r Ld 0T
]
P
57 491 © GLSI0T 1d 0BT w0 L T (2 =~ r
[ O L]
M
L]
3 3019 Ld ZVE(5)
§30NI9 Ld TV ()
| i O
= Lk -
AIAHID Ld TV (6)
. —
_L | Wy |-
= 230319 Ld TV () -
3
1 &
3 5,91 @ GLEIOF Ld 0BT 22,910
SLS10T Ld {NIW) 01T
N\~ Leior wii naa
o= =] = =
5 = ) =
P
il N
L5107 Wi Tag =

oL

L

(%00Z ® 9EXPT) L = WPl
(96001 @ WLL%.LL) L =8/

NOILVYANNOL

N, Fl 5 e Iﬂ
(] 1
! ] !

L i
e e
7 I0; EEEs —
U £ 1 Y
[ I | ] 3
| | I ]
| F=1i =1
O =
(d40) §T732 TIv T1id Lnows g | ﬂL i |
HINFOD HOVE P SEvd (T) ONY ¥ald HOVE
© S6vd NOSAWIS ) G31d 510 “INOD LIKTL | | ] | | !
[ || I
[ [ (I
- | || |
= TEh =3 =)
| | || [
51 N | 1]
Pl I [ [ -
[ I [ |
| || || ||
-’ o it =
# W xﬂ@w%ﬁh,_uﬁﬁ%mﬁulj z
| |_| ||
=] & &
| | |
|| || N
[ || [
__H__||||‘L]F\\||__I__
B E—— L= O
ol ,_7 501 iu;__, 0l Hﬂ
ol 14 ,




(9%00T @ IEXFT) L = Wbl (%00T @ 9eX.¥T) L = b/l

(%001 @ WLLI%LL) L =.8/L (%001 @ uLI%LL) L =.8/L
‘NOLLOMLLENOD 0L NOhid LNGAYT oYX AAIAGHd 0L '9dH S6ML SLLLY NI AH T3LON
HOLOVALNGD
ANV ¥IINIONT THL 0L STINYAINDEID ANY LNOIZN 0L ‘DM SALLNYND GNY INIHIDY1
SEMIL THL 40 ALMIGISNOISIN FHL §1 11 GTAIACHA NYTd S5HL ON WHId 304 MINMO 11NENGD
{G3LON Nv1d 400 SULYWIHOE 51 NYld ToI1o3 1

Gl 1
L
7 I
== % = 1=}
@
TITI8a F

=T

I; DILLY NI 98¢ :2LON

aWAATLNYD
22 4T @ 536GNULLOON ‘NI 3o

Zi

207 ¥Ad 563229 2ILLY SAIACH L
iz
<« e

ZL:9 TiL:9 *\
o

LS

r
e

< theaa —

b I

oL




9

SMIUDS HD0A 9 (F) WO ._‘ = ___.

V134 1S0d d31N3D

Sdv¥LS.pE (D) ¥O

61108 MEHL T/ (%) |\

MRS 4000 .9 (9) ¥O J=al

TVL3d WY3d 01 9%X9
NN

\l SdYulS urE () WO
1504 99

949 4O LNG W& L NYHL THOH ON HOLON

AN
N\

/l 51700 NYHL.ZI (1)

AIINDIH SY aTAIHS FLIWETL

(9%00T ® IEXHT) L = ul
(%00l @ JL1XLL).\l =.2/L

NOILD3S TVaNLoNALls

22,26 @ §311 S508 ¥ (2) 3 INOD Bva3a S (€)M SONILOO 'DNOD EIKKE —=,

(dAL) 67130 TI¥ T LNONS
WANNOD ¥ GEV (D) 7
u3ld ¥3 @ GE¥d NOGMWIG

—— T132°va @ LaA v ()

IMSHIId 18 "ONGD TIKTL

o,

d_—— d100311d 0T

HIONI2 L4 THT(E)

NOILOINNOD Wy3E 0L anls va @ evsl

ALY1d WOLLOE 9T

HIHYA HOLYA CTACHdY NO ONIAIS A2I0HD SHINMO —_

(GALYTd TTV G¥3IA0D) =
DNIZYAS TIYN POL @731 W9 7 3903 Wb M OOMATL LG/G

— A

gousuut

I

A

/r« 22.91 @ 1si0r Ld 01T

1L
\

TI¥N ONY 32 H2ALNYAQY 991 .H/C

[ 2.1 @ TvManis 9

AHOITH ONITIZ2 &

< MoouldaHs.T/L

[ SLiva GSY19uIal

ﬂ NOLLYINSN| ﬁ H20ULTTHG 016

YI2GYd |QNYH

A

A1vid dOL Jaa
TdS 169 |Vf

=

29.4C @ GAGENAEL J00N ONT-Tud
NO ONIDVS TIVN POL a121d .9 ONY 3903 .F I GOOMAN XA2 016
NO LNFHAYTNIONN Q3A0NddY WA JO0 TYLIH



Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure

101 6t Street



Official Use Only
S Date Received: 1'5 25
City of Apalachrcala'Planmng & Zoning . ' ﬁ‘ggﬁ f ati%’fﬁ!?‘—s
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: _ 1/1U 17-5
" OWNER INFORMATION " CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
| Owner David & Lisa Albright Contractor Name G;f;?%: Beerson 5 P (cal cire
Address 101 6th Slre'él State License # ({' s;&_z,ali 33 __City License #2417 b

City Apalachicola State FL Zip.32320

Email 0?‘-’“)@ 3&01}[”‘19”»?,(_0;%
dso s = 9TEG
Qs = 210 f'qzs""r_

Free !
Phone 91405;1.5.

Phone 3oifuq 7001 /;u—*a? .yo02

PROJECT TYPE

' l—__l New Construction
[] Addition
[] Atteration/Renovation
D Relocation

[ ] Demotition

E Fence
Izl Accessory Structure
Certificate of Appropriatencss

E] Other Storm Water Management :

- PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (9 l 1 Address) 1 O 6T Steeei
CIty & Statc Apalachicota FL Zip. 32320

Parcel ID #: _01-095-08W-8330-0018-0100 Block: 18 Lot: 10
Zoning District: R [x ] Historic District [ 1Non-Historic District

FEMA Flood Zone:

: : 3 OFFICLALUSEONLY o os G AR T
Cernﬁcate of Appropnateness Requn'e ’ YN This deve!opmen! request has been approved for a

Setback Requirements of Propetty:

Front: Rear: Side:

Comer Lot? Y/N  Street Sides:

Lot Coverage:

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

"'S-c..;_ a..)ct'a.w-k-o_'l a’(
e of pacek -

Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
land use, and development review by the City of
Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
building permit is authorized to be issued.

City Staft

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC ) PIcase bo
aware that olher documentation may be l'equl'Ed by the Bmidmg Oﬁicml




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected

architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
The proposed site work for the project includes the following:
demolh!on of existirig shed and ha:dscap!ng areas, renovalion and replacement decking. new gravel paihways stmmwater

caplure and infiltration’ sysiorn a small covefed structure. and landscapmg

PROJECT scom«: ;MANUFACTURER EPRODUCI'DESCRJFI‘ION'.?"?

j@Doo_rs ' J i |
7’ ' ! | i
IWindowss - IR Sl s e e e e
' Roofing metal raof to match existing
- ,i |
; e e R _'- ’; .. % k. i ; ; # i
| Foundation ! ‘ |
: a | "
S s R : : g i i
- Porch/Deck- £ it = {see plans 8 2 g
b RS YR | %A

|

B R B T 1hew'fenéfnﬁiﬁiatcﬁé;tsﬁng,
Bisead i e B e seeplans : el '

Drlveways/SIdewalks s removal of impervious walkways,
] _ treplace w(th gravel walkways ' |

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arvow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations; and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

9.

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.
I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process, I further understand

that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next

posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting. et poaBh

1/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Building Department. '

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. Making changes that have not been approved can
result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire project and additional fees/penalties.
I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months

upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for

extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.
1I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction. ‘ e

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations. I

et £
Nanvrwy, 13 2025 YFLUIL)‘{Q;\L\\ O&Mm{\&

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
(ALL STEPS MAY NOT APPLY TO SMALLER PROJECTS)

1. Approval from City Planning & Zoning Board
2. Complete Building Permit Application
3, TWO COMPLETE SETS OF PLANS INCLUDING:

o Site Plan 7 - _
e Final Site Plan (New Construction) — Stormwater Management Plan
o - Signed/Sealed Structural Drawings - |
e Elevations
e Floor Plan
e Fire Protection -
o Drawn fo Scale

4, Ccntlactor Informahon :

License :

Photo ID of License Holder

COI: Workers Comp/GencraI Liability
e Letter of Authonzatlon :

e

5.'Cox;_t,ifact Scope of Work
'6_.7 ‘Eﬁergy Forms '
7. NQti:i;e of Cor_hme'ncement (All .peimi_gs valued at'$2,5:0:0 or m"or:_ej'_ : |
8. Flood Elevation Certificate
9 Fill Permit Appllcatlon
_____10. Floodplain Management Appllcatron (NOT if Flood Zone X)

11. Water/Sewer Impact Fees Receipt (if applicable)

}@-WS:;/ e ﬂ%{ ”

L\S(\ Horen f\l‘onc J \me KQM;\ OLL\;MSQ d f%ﬂt/rM;L i3, 2823

Applicant Name Signature Date

D;wao A, ArBriewt

City of Apalachicola Building Department
192 Coach Wagoner Blvd. Apalachicola, FL 32320
(850)653-9319



YE LOvg

LAN

STUDIO, INC.

JANUARY 1, 2025

PROJECT INTRODUCTION:
Albright Residence | 101 6th Street Apalachicola, FL 32320

Lisa Albright (formerly Lisa Pruett, a long-time family of Apalach) and her husband, David Albright
purchased their home at 101 6th Street 9 years ago, and are becoming permanent residents of the City. The
current site is plagued by water drainage issues which render the back yard unliveable and unuseable. The
lot has a nonconforming lot coverage due to the house being built in the 1890’s, and the previous owner’s
construction of structures and use of materials that increased impermeable space even further.

The Albrights are seeking to address the existing stormwater issues while creating an outdoor living
space in their backyard in an ecologically responsible way, and in accordance with City regulations. This
proposal will enable them to safely use their property while environmentally benefitting their neighbors
and the City as a whole. Along with the Albrights, we kindly ask for your consideration and approval of
this proposal.

PROPOSAL OBJECTIVES:
The objectives of this proposal are:

+Achieve municipal requirements for impermeable lot coverage: to remove impermeable surfaces
and improve the impermeable lot coverage ratio to (less than) 40% from the current 50.5%, and
historic 55.05%.

*Address current drainage issues through improved landscaping and water treatment
«Improve storm water quality and overall site runoff: this will be done by collecting rainwater
from the roof of the main house structure and treating it using a comprehensive, ecologically

responsible water treatment system

*Erecting a living area on top of the water treatment system which will be only partially covered

cadd native and naturalized planting to reduce site runoff, beautify the site, and block the view/
mute the appearance of the proposed structure

Standard Apalachicola best management practices as outlined in the ‘City of Apalachicola Guide
to Specific Storm water Best Management Practices’ highlight the use of detention ponds and
vegetated swales. These traditional methods are not always applicable on a small residential scale-
and are not applicable to this current site,

P.O. Box 25 Apalachicola, FL 32329 | (850) 370 - 0215 | www.welovelandstudio.com



PROPOSAL.:

Introduction to the site specific storm water infiltration system included in plans:

We are proposing a storm water infiltration system that will capture the storm water from the
proposed backyard living area, clean it, store it, and allow it to filter back into the soil on site to
recharge the groundwater aquifer. The current site has a slight slope, and the concrete alley flume is
elevated, which creates a bowl effect. As a result, surrounding runoff accumulates in the backyard
area. This system will improve water quality and reduce/process the historically accumulated runoff.
We can capture and treat more water with the structure in place than without. It will also take
pressure off of the city’s current storm water system and reduce the outflow of water volume, and
pollutants, to the surrounding waterways. This system benefits everyone; the homeowner, the city,
and the bay.

*A note to the board: The proposed system is considered a storm water management “best practice”
throughout the country and in environmentally delicate areas adjacent to waterways in Florida.
We believe the city can benefit tremendously through the responsible use of this practice. Whether
implemented to retrofit existing sites, or utilized with new construction, it has the ability to retain,
treat, and infiltrate the storm water produced on most sites.

“Of primary importance to minimizing the effects of stormwater on water quality is the ‘first
flush’. This term describes the washing action that stormwater has on accumulated pollutants
in a watershed. In the early stages of runoff the land surfaces, especially the impervious surfaces
like streets and parking areas, are flushed clean by the stormwater. This creates a shock load of
pollutants that are flushed into the nearby coastal waters.

Studies in Florida have determined that the first one inch of runoff generally carries 90% of the
pollution from a storm. Treatment of the first flush is the key to proper stormwater management.” -
City of Apalachicola ‘Guide to Site Specific Stormwater Best Management Practices’ - Page 4

Not only does this system most effectively treat the ‘first flush’, it gives residents more flexibility
within their property while simultaneously reducing the strain on the current city storm water
drainage system and will reduce the contaminants entering the bay. Our goal is to illustrate and
explain the feasibility and benefits of the proposed system so the city can effectively evaluate the
Albright’s proposed plan and approve it.

Thank you very much for your time and we appreciate your consideration of this proposal.

Sincerely,

Sam + Liz Berkheiser - We Love Land Studio, Inc.
Drew Robertson - GeoFlora Group, LLC
David + Lisa Albright - 101 6th Street Apalachicola, FL. 32320

P.O. Box 25 Apalachicola, FL 32329 | (850) 370 - 0215 | www.welovelandstudio.com



SYSTEMS COMPARISON:

Grassy Swale Gutter to
to Bay Infiltration System

Infiltration
Chamber
Aquifer
Current stormwater trajectory flows mostly Underground infiltration chamber storm
above ground, or in pipes throughout water system captures the water and treats
the city, before being expelled into the the first flush’ naturally before recharging
waterways. This process puts a majority of the aquifer localized and on-site.

the‘first flush’ directly into the bay. A small
portion of this water recharges the aquifer
through infiltration.

P.O. Box 25 Apalachicola, FL. 32329 | (850) 370 - 0215 | www.welovelandstudio.com 3



e LQ Ry

L&

STUDIO, INC.

January 11,2025

Project Location - 101 6th Street Apalachicola, FL 32320
To Whom It May Concern,

The proposed storm water infiltration system has been designed to treat and store rainwater produced by
the existing house and addition of the secondary shade structure. The system has been designed to ensure

that storm water best management practices are implemented responsibly to protect the environment and
surrounding areas.

The layout of the system has been designed utilizing current landscape architectural standards; and the
overall flow rates have been verified using site-specific geotechnical data collected and produced by Magnum
Engineering Inc. The associated geotechnical engineering report, site plans and details, calculations, and
manufacturer documents prepared for this project are located in the following pages.

Please allow this letter to serve as verification that this proposed storm water best management practice has
been designed to meet and exceed the design standard requirements (water quality treatment and storage) set
by the State of Florida or City of Apalachicola for the 1 in 25 year / 24 hour storm event, While the system
exceeds the necessary water quality treatment and storage capacity required for the 1 in 25 year / 24 hour
storm event, please note that it is not required to and may not treat larger storm events (such as hurricanes)
that exceed the current State of Florida design standards for the 1 in 25 year / 24 hour storm event.

Please contact me with any additional questions or concerns at 850-370-0215 (office).
Regards,

Samuel W. Berkheiser 111
Lottt

Registered Landscape Architect
LA6667589
State of Florida

P.O. Box 25 Apalachicola, FL 32329 | (850) 370 - 0215 | www.welovelandstudio.com 4



M

e " 3

MAGNUM ENGINEERING INC

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT

101 6™ STREET
APALACHICOLA, FLORIDA

PREPARED FOR:

MR. DREW ROBERTSON, PG
GEOFLORA GROUP
P.O. BOX 55
APALACHICOLA, FL 32323

429 FLORIDA AVENUE
LYNN HAVEN, FLORIDA 32444
TELEPHONE (850) 258.0994



M

MAGNUM ENGINEERING INC

October 30, 2024

Mr. Drew Robertson, P.G.
GeoFlora Group

P.O. Box 55

Apalachicola, Florida 32323

SUBJECT: 101 6" Street - Geotechnical Services for Stormwater
Apalachicola, Florida
MEI Project No. M124-120-909

Dear Mr. Robertson:

This letter forwards the results of our Geotechnical services for the subject site in Apalachicola, Florida.
The purpose of this exploration was to evaluate the subsurface conditions present in the proposed
stormwater management area.

Project Description and Scope of Services

The subject site is located at 101 6" Street in Apalachicola, Florida. At the time of our investigation, the
site was developed with an existing single-family residence with associated parking, flowers beds, and
surficial grasses. Note that an existing concrete swale was present in the drainage easement on the east
side of the site. The area of the proposed stormwater management area was easily accessible.

Our exploration consisted of One (1) 4-feet deep hand auger boring and one (1) Double Ring Infiltrometer
Test (DRI). Upon completion of our field testing, the samples were brought back to the office for lab testing,
visual inspection, classification and analysis by our engineering staff.

If any of the above information is incorrect, please inform Magnum Engineering, Inc. so that we can review
and update our recommendations, as needed.

The scope of services did not include an environmental assessment for determining the presence or
absence of wetlands or hazardous materials in the air, surface water(s), soil, or groundwater on or in the
vicinity of the subject site.

Subsurface Conditions

Figure #1 shows the Boring Location Plan and Figure #2 shows the Log of Boring for HA-1. The test location
was identified in the field using the provided site plan, a measuring wheel, and estimating right angles with
reference to existing landmarks. Therefore, the test location should be considered approximate.

The auger boring generally encountered clean light gray fine sands (fill) from the existing ground surface
to roughly 1 foot below existing grade underlain by dark gray silty fine sand to the boring termination depth
of 4.0 feet below existing grade.



101 6! Street - Geotechnical Services for Stormwater
Apalachicola, Florida
Page 2 of 4

The above subsurface descriptions are of a generalized nature, provided to highlight the major soil strata
encountered. The Logs of Borings should be reviewed for specific subsurface conditions at each boring
location. The stratifications shown on the Logs of Boring represent the subsurface conditions at the actual
boring locations only, and variations in the subsurface conditions can and may occur between boring
locations and should therefore be expected. The stratifications represent the approximate boundary
between subsurface materials, and the transitions between strata may be gradual. Please refer to the
attached logs of borings presented as Figure #2 for a more detailed description of the soils encountered.

Groundwater Conditions

At the time of our exploration (October 29, 2024), groundwater was encountered at 0.9 feet below existing
grade, which was during a period of normal seasonal rainfall. By definition, the normal seasonal high
groundwater table elevation is the highest level of the saturated zone in the soil during a year with normal
rainfall. The procedure used in estimating the seasonal high groundwater table is based on adjusting the
existing groundwater table encountered upward or downward, taking into consideration factors such as
antecedent rainfall, redoximorphic features (identifying soil mottling) and vegetative indicators. We have
estimated the seasonal high groundwater table the boring location. Please refer to Table #1 below
for groundwater data.

: TABLE #1
Location Groundwater Depth Estimated Seasonal High Groundwater Depth
Below Existing Grade Below Existing Grade
HA-1 0.9 feet 0.5 feet

Large fluctuations are possible under severe weather conditions. We recommend that the Contractor verify
the actual groundwater levels at the time of construction to determine potential impacts groundwater will
have on construction procedures.

Double Ring Infiltrometer Test

One (1) Double Ring Infiltrometer test was performed in the field in general accordance with the procedures
outlined in ASTM D-3385, “Infiltration Rate of Soils in Field using Double Ring Infiltrometers". Testing
consisted of initially clearing all surface vegetation and topsoil from within the test area. The Infiltration test
was performed just beneath the existing ground surface at location DRI-1. The outer ring, which is
approximately 24 inches in diameter, was then driven to a depth of 6 inches below the exposed ground
surface. The inner ring, approximately 12 inches in diameter, was then centrally located within the outer
ring and driven to a depth of 2 inches. The two rings were then simultaneously filled with water to a height
of 4 inches above the exposed ground surface test soils. The water level was maintained at this height
throughout the test period, with the required amount of water added to maintain this level in both rings
recorded at time intervals of 5 minutes.

The infiltration rate for the inner ring and the annular space between the rings is determined by dividing (a)
the water volume used (within each specific area) during the stabilized flow period of the test, by (b) the
specific area and (c) the time interval. Infiltration rates are generally converted to units of inches per hour.
The infiltration rate for the inner ring, if different than the infiltration rate of the annular area between the
rings, according to ASTM, should be used as the infiltration rate for the soils.

INFILTRATION DATA

LOCATION ORIENTATION | TEST DEPTH (feet) | SUSTAINED INFILTRATION RATE (in/hr)

DRI-1 Kv (unsaturated) Surface 0.5*




101 6! Street - Geotechnical Services for Stormwater
Apalachicola, Florida
Page 3 of 4

*Note: The above infiltration rate has not been factored and is up to the designer to apply an
appropriate factor of safety.

We recommend using a transformation ratio of 1 horizontal to 1 vertical (i.e. the estimated ratio of horizontal
to vertical permeability).

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMITTING (ERP) DESIGN PARAMETERS

DESCRIPTION LOCATION DESIGN PARAMTER
SUSTAINED INFILTRATION RATE (Kwu) DRI-1 0.5 IN/JHR*
TEST DEPTH DRI-1 Surface
FILLABLE POROSITY DRI-1 25%
DEPTH TO EXISTING
DRI-1 0.9 FT BELOW EXISTING GRADE
GROUNDWATER TABLE
DEPTH TO ESTIMATED SEASONAL
DRI-1 0.5 FT BELOW EXISTING GRADE

HIGH GROUNDWATER TABLE
* The above infiltration rate has not been factored and it is up to the designer to apply an appropriate factor
of safety.

Stormwater Pond Filter Material

It is our understanding that the proposed stormwater ponds may be constructed using a sand filter. We
recommend over-excavating the existing in-situ soils in the top 2-feet and replace them using a clean coarse
sand (containing less than 5% fines and having a minimum permeability of 1x10-2 cm/sec).

Warranty and Limitations of Study

Our professional services have been performed, our findings obtained, and our recommendations prepared
in accordance with generally accepted geotechnical engineering principles and practices. This warranty is
in lieu of all other warranties, either expressed or implied. Magnum Engineering, Inc. is not responsible for
the independent conclusions, opinions or recommendations made by others based on the field exploration
and laboratory test data presented in this report.

We wish to point out that a geotechnical study is inherently limited in that the engineering recommendations
are developed from information obtained from test borings that only depict subsurface conditions at the
specific locations, times and depth shown on the logs. Soil conditions at other locations may differ from
those encountered in the test borings, and the passage of time may cause the soils conditions to change
from those described in this report.

This report is intended for use by the designers of this project. While we have no objections to it being
provided for review by parties to this project, it is not a specification document and is not to be used as a
part of the specifications. If desired, we can assist in the development of specifications for this project based
upon our exploration.

The nature and extent of variation and change in the subsurface conditions at the site may not become
evident until the course of construction. Construction monitoring by the geotechnical engineer or his
representative is therefore considered necessary to verify the subsurface conditions. If significant variations
or changes are in evidence, it may be necessary to reevaluate the recommendations in this report.



101 6" Street - Geotechnical Services for Stormwater
Apalachicola, Florida
Page 4 of 4

Furthermore, if the project characteristics are altered significantly from those discussed in this report, if the
project information contained in this report is incorrect or if additional information becomes available, a
review must be made by this office to determine if any modifications in the recommendations will be
necessary.

We hope this letter provides sufficient information for the present. If you have any questions or
comments, please feel free to call.

Sincerely, e s VI C’Qo ‘, _ _ |
This item has been digitally signed

and sealed by James T. Vickers,
P.E. on 10/30/2024

Printed copies of this document
are not considered signed and
&S sealed and the signature must be
= verified on any electronic copies

Sr. Geotéchnical Engineer
Florida Registration # 56813

.
M

’ W 5 i
Attachments: Figure #1 — Boring Locatio Brm Ja m eS Ulgialtyislgined
Figure #2 — Log of Boring by James T.
Appendix (A) — Double Ring Infiltrometer Test Results T Vickers
. Date:
2024.10.30

ViC ke I'S 12:50:29 -05'00"



I\}J

MAGNUM INEER]I\TG INC

BORING LOCATION PLAN

FIGURE # 1



.I..I

o

>

“‘, ‘,.\'.‘_

sk

.:l
) l{},_s
T

3 gt
P At

n A
]

N
i
’

I‘f'..a‘:,L

;‘)! /

)

{ I".L‘\'

ﬂ
o

it
‘

_.:‘ S‘éE YARD

TG

SETBACK1S'

.&? FRON{\}AhDI BORCH

yARA

| E

3

F”, :':[[’)- (

0 00’ r.h'j

[ <




_\_%E l']

MAGNUM ENGINEER]NG ]NC

LOG OF BORING

FIGURE # 2



GEQTECH BH COLUMNS 101 6TH STREET.GPJ GINT STD US LAB.GDT 10/30/24

\ 31 1 |Magnum Engineering, Inc.

J\ ’F J[ |J ]I 429 Florida Avenue

=g ="-"_1Lynn Haven, Florida 32444
Telephone: 8502658332

CLIENT _GeoFlora Group

PROJECT NUMBER _M124-120-909

BORING NUMBER HA-1

PAGE 1 OF 1

PROJECT NAME _101 6th Street

PROJECT LOCATION _Apalachicola, Florida

DATE STARTED _10/29/24 COMPLETED _10/29/24

DRILLING CONTRACTOR

DRILLING METHOD _Hand Auger Boring

LOGGED BY _J. Vickers

CHECKED BY _J. Vickers

GROUND ELEVATION HOLE SIZE

GROUND WATER LEVELS:
V DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT TIME OF DRILLING _0.9 ft
ESTIMATED SEASONAL HIGH GWT _--

NOTES AFTER DRILLING _--

G , ATTERBERG [
® = X LIMITS

= |2 £ | AT :g: & - E

g I(ﬂ (=] ) O = =

LE gg MATERIAL DESCRIPTION we %g 9,_2.,;; Eﬁ‘ %E 5@ oc |Pe |G| 88
a T o} | TR B ==

i S$2 |07 ®3z |8 |> |22|85|<3|k2|g
) 14 a e} (&) o. = =

0 ic

Light Gray Fine SAND (SP)

Dark Gray Silty Fine SAND (SM)

AU

Boring Termination Depth at 4.0 feet.




MAGNUM ENGINEERING INC

NSU

Double Ring Infiltrometer Test Results

Appendix (A)



MAGNUM ENGINEERING INC

Double-Ring Field Infiltration Test

Test Location: DRI-1

Project Name: 101 6th Street

Project Location: Apalachicola, Florida

Test Depth: Surface ft

Depth to GWT: 0.9 feet ft

Inner Ring Diameler: 12 in 0.3048 m

Quter Ring Diameter: 24 in 0.60986 m

Pre-Saturation 30 min

Area Outer Ring: 3.1416 fi*2 0.00202683 m*2

Area Inner Ring: 0.7854 ft*2 0.00050671 m*2

Net Quter Ring Area: 2.3562 ft*2 0.00152013 m*2

Inner Ring
Cycle ElapTime Vol Used Infiltration
(sec) (in*3) Rale (f/sec)
1 300 5 1.23E-05
2 300 5 1.23E-05
3 300 5 1.23E-05
4 300 5 1.23E-05
5 300 5 1.23E-05
6 300 5 1.23E-05
7 300 5 1.23E-05
8 300 5 1.23E-05
9 300 5 1.23E-05
10 300 5 1.23E-05
11 300 5 1.23E-05
12 300 ] 1.23E-05
13 300 5 1.23E-05
14 300 5 1.23E-05
15 300 5 1.23E-05
16 300 5 1.23E-05
17 300 5 1.23E-05
18 300 5 1.23E-05
Results Sustained Rate 5 1.23E-05

Infiltration Rate vs Time

1.40E-05 - — —— e -
1.20E-05 —0—0—0—=0
1.00E-05
8.00E-06
6.00E-06 e
4.00E-06
2.00E-06 —
0.O0E+Q) —7F7—7r—7—F—r——— T T—T—T—— T

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

Cycle (300 sec)

Infiltration Rate (ft/sec)

3.74E-04 cmisec
Infiltration Rate: 0.5 in/hr

APPENDIX A




T0Z-85 DANON 800 |upy ity ivsio quve|  OMOESE aw T S ian e sk (PRI i Mo e
NNV A .58_2. b4 207 TN OFA A0 NUYED 06/12/70 TUva o
i m
TOUR93~000 ADIAMN X4 REFE~E96=000 HOTAW INIHY
BOCZC YOMOW "A<dOHILOS *LUDMS NOOTIHE 621 ~COL X080 '0'd <w g oeia o Simapueq ao
K 24
- SHIAAVM ONV SYOAZAUNS TYNOISSIION m I—l I T ey O L K]
ONI 'S3LVIOOSSY # AdM38N3IAQ0y NYWiN| D AL & Bt 804 0 00y alelinh Pt Sy,
(6940 sapansniusy opoL 9
oppoyy LI D) bufnune puty i IDeipuait EnApE) wesw sy
Sjsaw Laasne G} O] PUD WY Undd A)iedasd w

§

A3UNS) UIpNGLS ‘ZOOZ L1 ounf :030Q Xapu| ‘39ZG0 CBOOZL
uaguiny [pubd Lunwwoey Jon 230y @oucunsuy

poold Jod S0 %, ouoz puo (uojd pooy Joak 0OG UlIM) X
2uoz up patodo] 8] AJeddsd 129(QNS  INOLYIMHOANI INOZ Q00T

>

o

&
AVIA-S0-LHO MY
ARINSYIN al
L¥1d QuOO3N i
dvD ¥ Q0¥ NOMI ONNO4  JNId

aNaoFT -

COOM. AMDIS-T

oL 101

SILINSYA

‘eplols ‘Aunoy uipuesd uy
UL 3NULD OIf JO VYD
BY3 IE Of[f UO OSN USWIICD Uf JOOJOYY

32[d o dew sod SE YIODIHIVIVIY
40 ALID 03 JO 8L 330IF ‘0L 307
NOLLIRIOSIa T¥o3T

W oo ewnl
()
o L o . ¢ o
TIVOS DIHAVYD

~

ANYANOD 3ONVENSNI 2ILIL NVOIN3AY LSHI4

“V'd NALNYO B SWVITIM

"NOINN LIG3¥0 3043IAN0D vaIHOTd

‘Y30304HOS | 3LLIDAIME PUR ¥3Q30MHOS 9 HLINNZM
}0L Q3I141LE3D AZANNS ANVANNOB 30 1vid

«£Bl. A00718

"UOBIOY UMOYS UBL Jo30 AAINS S Ul pajES0] HODG BARY SINSWSAOYJNI ON *

Joddew pue Jokoains posuas)l BplIolS B
40 Jeos posies jeurSlIo oy} pue 8mBub]s oL JNOLRIM PIEA JON
NOILYINIWNNOW SNILSIXT vodn juspuadop sy foans SiyL -
UOBIOY UMOYS DSOL} UBLE JOIC SINTFIWHIVORINT ITGISIA ON 042 81041

Ll )

IS0/ SPUCSDS Sp SnUW GL S20458p L Yinog jo BuLieoq pownsse

ue BujARy o, SNUSAY JO AIEpUROq Atsm 40 JyBL ALe)semypioN :IoNINILSY ONRIVIS 2
okeasns peubissepun oy £g pouvoped Aoasns Rioy e pue joid p1o3dy FIMNOS ASANNS “L

‘S3LON

V LI9IHXZI




O >
“'w
g

(o

- A

= . JIDE YARD SETOACK

Lrll‘:
I,

$DE YARD
SETBACK §'

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS:

LOT 10 BLOCK "18"

A.  1STORY FRAME DWELLING,
PORCHES & STAIRS -
2,459.42 SF | 40.99% WITHIN PL
276.58 SF | ROW.
2,736.44 SF | COMBINED

B. METAL SHED -
211.58 SF | 3.53% WITHIN PL
70.03 SF | R.O.W.
281.61 SF | COMBINED

C.  CONCRETE DRIVEWAY -
26.72 SF |0.4% WITHIN PL
90.12 SF | R.O.W.
116.84 SF | COMBINED

D.  CONCRETE SIDEWALK -
489.63 SF | R.OW.

E. BRICK PATHWAY -
605.43 SF | 10.09%

EXISTING DECK AREA:
FI.  53.115F | 0.89%
F2.  81.095F | 1.35%
F3.  75.325F | 1.26%
FA.  50.125F | 0.83%
F3.  345.91SF | 6.10%

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA WITHIN PROPERTY LINE O
3,303.15 5F | 55.05%

TOTAL DECKING AREA WITHIN PROPERTY LINE :
625.55 SF | 10.43%

“TOTAL COMBINED AREA IMPERVIOUS + DECKING WITHIN PROPERTY LINE :
3,928.70 SF |65.47%

*TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA WITHIN CITY R.O.W. :
926.36 SF

WELOVg



BACK YARD

SETRACK S
| % )
— 0

<

‘ Eﬁiﬁ}r/LF% % E

SDEYARD
SETEACK S

.
Eis

XX
R

%4

N

=

\\*‘%%\;‘ N

y,

SIDE YARD SETDACK &

7S

171
.
L

i

]
C M Sl
EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS: TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA WITHIN PROPERTY LINE :
LOT 10 BLOCK 18" 3,030.51 SF | 50.5%
A, 1STORY FRAME DWELLING, TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA WITHIN CITY R.O.W. :
PORCHES & STAIRS - 926.36 SF
2,459.42 SF | 40.99% WITHIN PL
27658 SF | ROW. EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA TO BE REMOVED:
2,736.44 SF | COMBINED 571.09 SF | 9.52% (AREAS B, C & E)
B.  METALSHED - TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA TO REMAIN:
211.58 SF | 3.53% WITHIN PL 2,459.42 SF | 41%
70.03 SF | R.OW.
281.61 SF | COMBINED TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA IN R.O.W. TO BE REMOVED: (B, C, & D)
849,78 SF )
C.  CONCRETE DRIVEWAY -
26.72 SF | 0.4% WITHIN PL *REMAINING AREA IN R.O.W. IS PART OF THE MAIN HISTORIC STRUCTURE
90.12 SF | R.O.W. (APPROXIMATELY 276.58 SF)

116.84 SF | COMBINED
DECKING AREA TO REMAIN:
D.  CONCRETE SIDEWALK - 53.11] 0.89% (F1)
48%.63 SF | R.O.W.
DECKING ARE TO BE REMOVED:

E; BRICK PATHWAY - F2+F3 = 156.41 SF |2.6%
332.79 SF | 5.6%

EXISTING DECK AREA:
El: 53.11 SF | 0.89%
F2. 81.09 SF | 1.35%
F3. 75.325F | 1.26%

*ALL EXISTING DECK TO REMAIN WILL BE
NSPECTED AND ADJUSTED (IF NECESSARY) TO SELOV,
1AVE A 1/8" GAP BETWEEN BOARDS

. LAND

EXISTING CONDITIONS | IMPERVIAIIC AV EBAE /~ALAIIL ATIr bl ® o 5 1% S —



K5

SIDE YARD SETBACH

—PROPOSED GRAVEL
SOCIAL CIRCLE BACK YARD
(PERMEABLE) F SETBACK 5'

o——

— _j_ti

" CEe i v EL

|
—

d

Bl e,

o)

B — PROPOSED PERGOLA

o

PROPOSED FENCING
(APPX. 64 LF) & GATE,
TO MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED DECK

COVERING

GARDEN PLOTS

000

PROPOSED DECKING

TN

PROPOSED GRAVEL

\ T

/ PATHWAY (PERMEABLE)
| > WITH BRICK BORDER
|< SIDE YARD

SETBACK 5'

FRONT YARD

SETBACK1S'




%

PROPQOSED COVERED PATIO AREA

PROPOSED STORMWATER INFILTRATION SYSTEM,
TO BE LOCATED BELOW PROPOSED DECKING

SIDE YARD SETRACK &

PROPOSED DECKING

SDEYARD
SEEACK S

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS:
LOT 10 BLOCK "18"

1 STORY FRAME DWELLING,
PORCHES & STAIRS -
A 2,459.42SF | 40.99% WITHIN PL
276.58 5F | ROW, —————
2,736.44 SF | COMBINED

THE MAIN HISTORIC STRUCTURE

*REMAINING AREA IN R.O.W. IS PART OF ﬁ
[APPROXIMATELY 276.58 SF)

TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA JO REMAIN:

2,736.44 5F | 4.56% l_\(,)\} \u

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 7L.
(COVERED DECK AREA) A
H. 181.25 SF |(3.02%

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA: \Yyl
2917.96SF | 48.63% ©

EXISTING DECK AREA:
Fl1, 54.005F | 0.9%

PROPOSED DECKING AREA:
G. 530.12 SF | 8.84%

AL DECKING AREA:
584.125F | 9.7% (<10%)

“ALL PROPOSED DECKING TO HAVE A 1/8" GAP
BETWEEN BOARDS. ALL EXISTING DECK TO REMAIN
WILL BE INSPECTED AND ADJUSTED {IF NECESSARY)
TO HAVE A 1/8" GAP BETWEEN BOARDS
hov
. viwy  defiachon— 07T
*’s,u/ Lot o 107 AL ocemtren-

A0 ¢ alwm\ oA

AREA OVER 40% (2,400 SF) TO BE TREATED UTILIZING STORM

WATER BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
VIA THE STORM WATERINFILTRATION SYSTEM:
517.96 SF | 8.63%




BACK YARD
i‘ SETBACK 5'

. . PROPOSED SECONDARY

P J‘ | STRUCTURE , SEE COVERED
i R STRUCTURE DESIGN AND DETAILS

] =

I I | ——————

1 I | i ——

1] B -

] B I - E—

b g--d | = PROPOSED INFILTRATION

P (e — STORMWATER CHAMBER

b S SYSTEM LOCATION

| >ﬁ

|'ﬁ SIDE YARD
SETBACK &'
| ¢
| |
JESIGN CONCEPT-

‘e goal of the proposed stormwater monagement plan for this project is fo lessen the stormv/ater issues coused by the cument impermeabls surfaces on the site, particulorly since the historic
na’n structure exceeds the 40% lot coveroge Fmit. We a'm to not only ensure thot the new palio cover doesnt worsen stormwaler problems but olso to improve the cument stuation wha creafing
unctionol space.

SIDE YARD SETBACK &'

ANDSCAPE DESIGN- DESIGN CONCEPT & STORMWATER CALCULATIONS:

‘ne proposed structure wil have a metol roof vith two open sides and hwo screened sides. The stformwaler management system wil include on infilration system designed to copture raimwater
rom both the existing and new metol roofs. This system wil enhance waler quality by treating the fist inch of stormwoter runoff, effectively fitering out sed'ment ond potiutonts. All colected
tormwater wil ihen infifrole info the surounding soil. Additionaly, Ihis syslem is copabls of monagng ihe total stormivaater volume from storms that occur once every 25 yeaors.

TORM WATER CALCULATIONS-

WATER QUALITY VOLUME CALCULATIONS:

S17.965F = Dro'noge Area (Squore Feet / SF) - Totol Area of Metal Roof wf 4:12 roof pitch
1% = Roinfall Depth (Inches /in,) - Typical omount of Ranfol treated to ensure waler quolity in a 1 in 25 yeor Storm event
4299CF =  Required Volume (Cubic Feet / CF) - Generoted from 1" of rainfall on Droinoge Area

GEOTECHNICAL DATA UTILIZED FOR STORMWATER CALCULATIONS:

42.99 CF = Required Water Quatity Tolal area avalable in infitration for woter quality = 82.45 CF
Soll Group = A
00.25" per Hr = Ksat - Inches per Hour (or design infiliration rate)

The Ksat design role above hos a safely focter of 2 [x.5) oppled and is based off of site specific data from the Geolechnical Report provided by
Magnum Engineering Consuitants,

11N 25 YEAR / 24 HOUR STORM DATA:

11.00" = Rainfol depth occuming in o 24 hour period
0.458" = Rainfall depth occuming per hour during storm event .
*Data from Ihe Sol Conservalion Services Historic ranfall dota, a 1in 25 yeor 24 hour storm event is the design standard for Stormwater Infitration Systems

FLOOD ATTENUATION CALCULATIONS:

Requrred Flood Attenuation Volume = Ranfal Volume x Time Duration x Cubic Foot Conversion x Total Proposed Stormwater Dro'nogs Areo (Metal Roof Areas)
474,45 CF = 458 inches per hour x 24 hours x 517.96 Square Feet

SUMMARY OF REQUIRED STORMWATER VOLUMES TO BE TREATED:

4299 CF = Woler Quality Treatment
47445CF = Flood Atenuation Volume

STORM WATER SYSTEM INFILTRATION CAPACITY SUMMARY:

509.43CF = Instatied Storm Woter System Storage Copacity

RECOVERY TIME CALCULATIONS:

Tolal Recovery Time (Hours) = Instated Systern Depih {Inches) / Infitration rate (Inches per Hour)
S5&HRs = 14" 10.25" per Hour (s per infitrotion rate dato provided by USDA Websol Survey)

WELOvy

Q LAND



BACK YARD
SETBACK 5'

HOTE: STORM WATER FROM DEQGNATED
COLLECTION AREASTO EE DIVERTED TO
STORM WATER INFILTRATION SYSTEA

Ll

FROFOSED SECONDARY STRUCTURE WitH

METAL ROOF AND GUTTERS

15T STORMWATER CAPTURE AREA

GABIOH WALLS

FROFOSED STORMOWATER INFILTRATION SYSTEM

(EELOW FROFOSED DECK)

R T o Tt T R R

R
X
s o S R v

in
(4
@]
<
o
i
(%]
0
[
< ;
P
e |
0O
STORM WATER INFILTRATION PLAN ®
[ L 3

INFLOW LOCATIONS FROM STORM
WATER CAFTURE AREAS

OVERFLOW FRE. ﬁ?,ﬂ‘l
!

ENETING GRADE <
N

SEASOMAL H'GH WATER lEVEL—;a— R

AFFROX. §' BELOW EVSTING GMDE_/

BXGTING SUS-GRADE

SIDE VIEW

SCALE1/F =1

ADDIMIQHAL STORMWATER CAPTURE AREA,
EXSTIHG METALROOF WiTH NEW GUTTERS

* 2ND STOZMWATER CAPTUSE AREA

o4

- 0= | 12 e—sTommwatER
o | INFLTRATION SYSTEM

(—T— GAEDN WALL
- WOVEN GEOTEXTLE
STABLIZATION FAEEIC,

- BUSTHG GRADE

e SEASONALHIGH

i WATER LEVEL
COARSE DRANAGE SAND -
VWASHED AND FREE OF DEESS,
SIED 0.5 MM TO 2, Tre.

SIDE VIEW ENLARGEMENT

SCALE /&= 1"

VOVEN GEQTEXTILE STAELIZATION FARRIC,
LOCATED OH ALL SIDES OF
STORMWATER TPEATAENT SYSTEM -

EXGTING GRADE g

T PFLOW LOCATION FROM
ML ; STOFMWATER CAPTUSE AREA

COARSE DRAINAGE SAND, TVP.

SEASOMAL HGH WATER LEVEL—— 1 |

AFFROK. 6" BELOW EXSTIG GPADE_/)

EXGTING SUZ-GRADE

FRONT VIEW scuie 1reey

&' FERF, FIPES. TP,

HOTE:
TOTAL FFE STORAGE VOLUME
8245 CF=557CF PERX 14 FPES TOTAL)

TOTAL CORSE SAND STORAGE VOLUMAE
42458 CF= (44375 CFX[8 V0D SPACE)

TOTAL PISTALLED STORAGE VOLUME

OF FIFLTRATION SYSTEM

5079.43 CF = (TOTAL FPE STORAGE +
TOTALSAND STORAGE]

GAEION WALL - FILLED WITH CLEAN
AASHTO #3 STONE

& FERFORATED FiFES.
CAFFED THE END, TYP.

WOVEN GEOTEXTLE STABILIZATION

COARSE DRAMAGE SAND -
V/ASHED AND FREE CF DEE=S.
SZED DS MM TO 200 TYR.

& LATERAL C VECTION EETWEEN
ADJACENT FERF. FiFES AND

INFALOW CONMNECTIONS, TYP.

FAERIC, EELOW STORM WATER
TREATRAENT SYSTEM

INSFECTION AND CLEAN OUT AREAS
FOR INFILTRATION SYSTEM

LOW-LEVEL
PLAN VIEW  scuie vger

STORM WATER INFILTRATION SYSTEM DETAILS

NALOW Fir E CONNECTION FROM
STORM WATER CAPTURE AFEA

WE LOvg

[LAND



-u 14-5"
[ 12-8"

B E—

PROPOSED DECKING
PROPOSED RAILNG

r-A

P ——— . I - 1 : )
COVERED STRUCTURE - PLAN (S2)

METAL ROOF - : 4[; [ ’

TO MATCH EXISTING |
OPEN ROCF PERGOLA J ]

PROPOSED RAILING —\
10-1"

N, o OPEN . g0

SOUTH ELEVATION

12

l7 METAL ROOF -
] ‘ ' |\N TO MATCH EXISTING
=

] ~ f——— OPENROOF PERGOLA

I |
PRIVACY PANELING
/ PROPOSED RAILING
o T 1
NORTH ELEVATION
12 12

7 | l 47

o o e | L '
K—— OPEN ROOF PERGOLA
. ] PRIVACY PANELING
PROPOSED RAILING
OPEN [ PROPOSED RAILING
— T 7 ’ l - ‘
Lid I L : i i :
WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

*PRIVACY PANELING, DECKING AND RAILING TO BE A MIX OF TIMBER AND COMPOSITE
MATERIALS THAT ARE ARCHITECTURALLY COHERENT TO THE MAIN EXISTING STRUCTURE

WELOvg

= LAND

AIBRICUT DECIREMAE | A AVNEBEN %Rl irariirme ettt & & fm e o oo o s AL Ea



SECTION

ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE

oO\/24/2025

AVENVEF

“ == ===
=E=NENETEEE

SECTION VIEW - PROPOSED

1. Existing earth to remain; 2. Existing flume; 3. Proposed fence and
future planting in front; 4. Proposed landscape

(5-8) Proposed stormwater system: 5. Proposed gabion wall with
limerock; 6. Sand; 7. Gravel; 8. Perforated pipe

9. Railing; 10. Screen wall; 11. Dining table with bar behind; 12. Deck;
13. Stairs; 14. Existing kitchen inside house



SIDE YARD SETBACK 5

ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
o1/24 /2025

BACK YARD
I’ SETBACK &'

30" ALLEY

PLAN

SIDEYARD
SEIBACK §'

RESIDENCE

FRONT YARD
SEIBACKIS'

We Love Land Studio. Inc.
(850) 370 - 0215
v welovelond studio

AVENUE F



GABION WALL EXAMPLES

E]

"

\E

~ -
B W
L >

ARttt A i




ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
PHOTOS LEGEND

3 ” G)sy resed
42,
,;gg; ",M}%; 5;;;«34%’

. ’l
e
255335555 o5 s

i‘ I
? 2”14/”. ”’f ” Q
'” ”rg =

19355
522255 '55“5”” /

By
8=
is
i’l 1.3¢' 5.66° 'g
l » ) 3
i SN ©
566"
OB O«O{‘ s Ll
b AN <o =
B Qv &
ul g 45 s Z
N
in Ll &
gt e | >3
49" ol |&2
gfi
3
e " g 541
5 3
2093 37.48' l, —
® COVERED PORCH \9'i 3 :::g
) 38.88 867 Eo—
(gp\g\ 4 8 ~ ==
¢ ==k
b oa .

5 CONCRETE SIDEWALK' /-

N48°15'32"W
100.00" (RP)

60.00" (M)

&

B\



ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
HISTORIC PHOTOS (SEE LEGEND)




ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
HISTORIC PHOTOS (SEE LEGEND)




ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE

RECENT PHOTOS (SEE LEGEND)




ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
RECENT PHOTOS (SEE LEGEND)




ALBRIGHT RESIDENCE
RECENT PHOTOS (SEE LEGEND)




City Planner Report

Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness, Accessory
Structure (R-1) (Historic District) @ 101 6th Street, Block 18 Lot 10. For David & Lisa
Albright - Owner; Contractor: GeoFlora Group, LLC

Staff Notes:

Pervious decks and items identified on a site plan as a stormwater best management
practice are listed as exceptions to the impervious surface coverage definition. There is a
10% lot coverage allocation and spacing requirement for the pervious decking exception.
There is no elaboration on stormwater best management practices in the impervious
definition, but the definition of stormwater best management practices read as “those
practices and principles designed to manage water from rainfall events, reduce nonpoint
sources of pollution and in some cases, protect wildlife and habitat. Methods may include
structural devices or nonstructural practices, such as, but not limited to compensatory
storage, swales, gutters, rain barrels and rain gardens.”

The Planning and Zoning Board needs to make a determination on if the shown stormwater
best management practice falls under this definition. Staff opinion is that the system itself
does fall under the exception, but the added roof does not. Staff suggest that the P&Z Board
members discuss this in depth in the meeting and ask questions in order to understand
how the design works. Ex:

Q: Is the roof necessary to the design? Would the design function the exact same
without it being added? Would the design function better without it? Would the design
function the same whether the roof is added or not? Would the applicant still
construct the stormwater best management practice design as shown without the
added roof, in order to receive the benefit of having it?

If the design functions the same, treats the same amount of stormwater, with or without
the roof, then the argument can be made as to why not allow the extra roof coverage? By
City LDC, the roof itself is considered impervious. Staff’s interpretation is that the only way
the roof could fall under the exception is if the applicant can prove that the roof is
necessary to the stormwater best management practice functionality, and that the design
would not function without it.

It is worth noting that this property is in Flood Zone X, which requires a stormwater plan,
but does not require the 24-hour 25-year rain event standard requirement. The parcelis
currently over the allocated standard lot coverage. The applicant documents show that the

1



total impervious area within the property lines is at 3,303 SF, 55%, but there is an additional
926SF, 15% of lot coverage in the ROW - 276SF, 4.6%, of this comes from the home and
porches encroaching into the ROW. Without including the accessories and pavement in the
ROW, this would mean that the current true lot coverage is around 55% + 4.6%, with the full
extent of the home included, prior to removals.

Q: Does the P&Z Board view the encroaching portion of the home in the ROW as part of
the parcel’s lot coverage?

The applicant is removing a great deal of accessory structures, concrete, decking and
bricks in order to lower their lot coverage. While this is encouraged and needed, this brings
the remaining impervious to remain to 2,459.42SF, 41%, with the encroaching home in the
ROW still occupying 276SF, 4.6%.

> |If the encroaching portion of the home is considered in the current lot coverage
allocation, which staff typically includes in reviewing historic nonconforming
homes, then the total lot coverage after the removals would be around 45.6%, or
2,735SF. This places the home at 5.6% over their standard lot coverage.

» Ifthe board does not view the encroaching portion of the home as part of the lot
coverage allocation, then the total lot coverage after the removals would be 41%, or
2,459SF. This places the home at 1% over their standard lot coverage.

Q: If ahome is over their 40% lot coverage, does the overage cut into the 10%
allocation for pervious decking?

> If yes, then this leaves an allocation of 4.4%,265SF, for pervious decking. The lot has
53SF of decking to remain after the removals, which leaves 212SF leftover from their
10% allocation for pervious decking.

» If no, then the lot coverage would be 41% after the suggested removals and their
‘budget’ for pervious decking would be 9%, with 1% already being used on existing
deck area.

Staff’s interpretation is yes, but if the board agrees that the two categories do not relate to
one another, then the allowable 10% for pervious decking would equal to 600SF, which
their structures (without the roof) do fall under.

Applicant is requesting 530SF of new structure, 181.25SF is roof covered and 348.75SF is
pervious decking.*

Staff’s interpretation is that the covered roof is not fully necessary to the functionality of the
design and should be viewed as lot coverage, which the parcel is already over capacity on



whether you count the encroaching portion of the home in the ROW in the lot coverage or
not, so it is not allowable.

Staff’s interpretation is that without the roof, the 530SF of requested pervious decking is
allowable if the board agrees that the overages on the standard lot coverage do not cut into
the additional pervious lot coverage.

*All numbers are approximate — will double check numbers with applicant during the
meeting based on P&Z Board’s direction and discussion.

e Approve the stormwater system independently without the additional roof as an
allowed and encouraged stormwater best management practice.

e Deny the covered awning extending over the pervious decking as an accessory
structure, as this is a roof cover which is impervious, by definition, and the parcel is
over their standard 40% even after removals.

o Applicant has option to remove the roof cover from the design.

o Applicant has option to make the roof cover pervious by constructingis a
raised pervious deck with 1/8” spacing. Any covering of a pervious decking
would remove the designation as pervious.

e Approve a to-be-determined amount of pervious decking independently as it falls
within their 10% allocation as allowed by the LDC.

o Need direction on if home encroachment in the ROW is included in the lot
coverage.

o Need direction on if the lot coverage overage, including the ROW
encroachment or not, cuts into the 10% allocation for pervious decking.



Applicable Land Development Code:

Accessory building and uses means a structure or a use customarily incidental and
subordinate to the principal structure or use and located on the same lot. Accessory
structures shall not be used for habitable purposes. Accessory buildings shall not be
constructed until a principal structure is in place. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8
Definitions.) Accessory structures shall include, but not be limited to: patios, decks
(pervious and impervious), gazebos, sheds, pools, spas, and mechanical swimming pool or
spa equipment.

Impervious surface coverage: Those hard surface man-made areas that do not allow, or
minimally allow, the penetration of water, that reduce the natural rate or percolation of
water or result in an increase in the natural quantity and rate of storm water runoff.
Examples include but are not limited to roof tops, parking, clay, asphalt, concrete, brick,
compacted gravel, paved recreational areas such as pools, tennis courts, and landscape
pavers. Exceptions: Pervious decks as described herein and items identified on a site plan
as a best management practice to treat stormwater shall be allowed within open space
and not considered impervious. Pervious decks are defined as decks with a minimum
spacing of % inch between decking boards. Pervious decks shall be limited to an additional
ten percent additional total lot coverage (i.e. ten percent additional total lot coverage above
the code maximum for impervious coverage applicable to each zoning category; e.g. if

max impervious coverage is forty percent then a deck may be added which covers
additional lot area up to a total of fifty percent lot coverage when adding the

total impervious lot coverage and the pervious deck coverage). (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. |, Sec.
101-8 Definitions.)

Pervious: A surface that presents an opportunity for precipitation to infiltrate into the
ground. Area maintained in its natural condition or covered by a material that permits
infiltration or percolation of water into the ground.

Storm water: The flow of water that results from, and that occurs immediately following, a
rainfall event.

Storm water management system: A surface water system that is designed and
constructed or implemented to control discharges which are necessitated by rainfall
events, incorporating methods to collect, convey, store, absorb, inhibit, treat, use, or reuse
water to prevent or reduce flooding, over drainage, environmental degradation, and water
pollution or otherwise affect the quantity and quality of discharges from the system.



Stormwater best management practice (BMP): The term "best management practices
(BMP)" means those practices and principles designed to manage water from rainfall
events, reduce nonpoint sources of pollution and in some cases, protect wildlife and
habitat. Methods may include structural devices or nonstructural practices, such as, but
not limited to compensatory storage, swales, gutters, rain barrels and rain gardens. A City
of Apalachicola Guide to Site-Specific Stormwater Best Management Practices is available
to download from the city's website.

Lot coverage means the area of the lot covered by the ground floor of all principal and
accessory uses and structures, including all areas covered by the roof of such uses and
structures, measured along the exterior faces of the walls, along the foundation wall line,
between the exterior faces of supporting columns, from the centerline of walls separating
two buildings or as a combination of the foregoing, whichever produces the greatest total
ground coverage for such uses and structures. Lot coverage shall also include all
impervious surfaces such as drives, parking areas, walkways, swimming pools, patios,
terraces and the like.

Nonconforming building means any building or structure which existed lawfully at the time
it was permitted, but that does not comply with the current regulations of the zoning
district or the adopted comprehensive plan land use designation in which it is located.

Sec. 111-322. - Historic and nonhistoric nonconforming structures.

(c)Expansion of historic and nonhistoric, nonconforming structures. The intent of this
section is not to permit either historic or nonhistoric nonconforming structures to be
enlarged upon, expanded, or extended, except as allowed through the variance process at
section 101-61(2). Existing nonconformities of a structure shall not be used as grounds for
adding other structures prohibited elsewhere in the same district.(1)An expansionin
square footage for either historic or nonhistoric structures shall be permitted where such
expansion meets all requirements of this code, including those of section 101-61 (3)b when
a variance is needed.(2)An expansion of either an historic or nonhistoric, nonconforming
structure is permissible when it is required by law or ordered by the building inspector to
secure the safety of the building.




